
1

lrgvdc

To: lrgvdc
Subject: RE: LRGVDC Valley Metro Edinburg Transit Terminal - Questions

Good afternoon,  
Thank you for your interest and questions. See below for the answers. 

Will the City of Edinburg waive permit fees? No, the City of Edinburg is not waiving any fees. 

Have the plans been reviewed and approved by the City of Edinburg? The City of Edinburg is aware of the 
project however this is a joint construction project between the Lower Rio Grande Valley Development 
Council (LRGVDC), its Transit Department Valley Metro and Edinburg Economic Development 
Corporation (EEDC). Plans were provided and approved by the EEDC.  

Do you have a time frame to finish the project? Or we would have to place the time to finish. The bidders 
are asked to provide their completion time for this project. 

Can you provide us with a proposal form? Yes, the form will be proved via the LRGVDC website at 
https://www.lrgvdc.org/procurement.html. Please continue to refer to the website for any updates. 

Regards, 
Lower Rio Grande Valley Development Council
301 W. Railroad St.
Weslaco, Texas 78596
Phone: 956-682-3481 
Email: lrgvdc@lrgvdc.org 

From: lrgvdc  
Sent: Friday, March 21, 2025 11:45 AM 
Subject: RE: LRGVDC Valley Metro Edinburg Transit Terminal - Questions 

Good morning,  
Checking with the project team regarding your questions. Will advise. 

Regards, 
Lower Rio Grande Valley Development Council
301 W. Railroad St.
Weslaco, Texas 78596
Phone: 956-682-3481 
Email: lrgvdc@lrgvdc.org 
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Sent: Thursday, March 20, 2025 4:55 PM 
To: lrgvdc <lrgvdc@lrgvdc.org>;  
Subject: LRGVDC Valley Metro Edinburg Transit Terminal - Questions 
 
Question for the proposal? 
Will the City of Edinburg waive permit fees? 
Have the plans been reviewed and approved by the City of Edinburg? 
Do you have a time frame to finish the project? Or we would have to place the time to finish. 
Can you provide us with a proposal form? 
 
Thank you, 


